
2537 ?agent St., Apt.202 
Berkeley, Calif. 94704 
January 23, 1969 

Xr. Andrew Sciambra 
Office of the District Attorney 
apses 2700 Trams. Avenue 
New Orleans, La. 70119 

Lear Mr. Sciambra, 

Harold Weisberg has pointed out that pages 1044 ff. mi of CD 1107 
concern allegations by or about one James w. Gallaher. I have checked the 
indexes to available FBI CD's which I have, and there is no other reference 
to any Gallaher or Gallagher. Of course, I have not checked the Commission's 
name files. 

According to the tams Times-Picayune of August 19, 1967, your office 
claims that Clay Shaw met with Jack Ruby and Lee Harvey Oswald in Baton 
Rouge -approximately lois between the hours of 2 p.m. and 9 p.m. 	on or 
about September 3. 1963.-  As I mentioned in my letter to Tom Bothell on 
September 27, 1967, there is evidence indicating that Oswald was in jaw Orleans 
at gloms point on September 3. An unemployment claim bearing this date is 
dunley Exhibit 2 (201204-5). 

At Harold's request, I am sending this to you, special delivery. 

Sincerely yours, 

/4.4.1 or. livel 
iaul .,.. Hoch 


